TO:

MEMORANDUM

Sarah Hill
Comptroller

FROM: Brenda Gale Blalock 3 é/"B

City Clerk

DATE: May 5, 2021

SUBJECT: COUNCIL CONTINGENCY ALLOCATIONS

At the May 18, 2021 Council Meeting, Mayor Reed approved and the Council unanimously

adopted the following Council Contingency Funds allocations:

The Clerk stated she had received requests as follows:

Councillor Graham - $2000.00 to Kings Canvas Gallery;

Councillor Calhoun - $1000.00 to West Alabama Jubilee Community Association;
Councillor MeclInnis - $1000.00 to MACOA, $500.00 to Ridgecrest/Southern Meadows
Neighborhood Association;

Councillor Pruitt requested to add: $1500.00 to Bell Station Neighborhood
Association, $1000.00 to MACOA.

Councillor Johnson requested to add $400.00 to Park Manor Neighborhood
Association;

Councillor Mitchell requested to add: $1000.00 to MPS for Jeff Davis High School
for the Band; $500.00 to Spring Valley/Cross Creek/Valley Homeowners Association;
§500 to Elsmeade Community Association.

Councillor Calhoun requested to add: $1000.00 to Rosemary Homeowners
Association.

Mayor Reed approved the allocations subject to required paperwork being on file.

All were motions from the floor during the meeting.



Authorize allocation of Council Contingency Funds:
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Steven Reed
FROM: Brenda Gale Blalock % érﬁ
City Clerk
DATE: May 17, 2020
RE: District 4 - request for Council Contingency Funds

Councillor Graham has requested the following be presented to Council for their authorization:

1. $2000.00 to Kings Canvas Gallery. They are a vendor.



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Steven L. Reed
FROM: Brenda Gale Blalock B (%-B
City Clerk
DATE: May 14, 2021
RE: District 5 — request for Council Contingency Funds

Councillor Calhoun is requesting the following be presented to Council for their authorization:
1. $1000.00 to West Alabama Jubilee Community Association.

(They are a vendor)



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Steven Reed
FROM: Brenda Gale Blalock érb
City Clerk
DATE: May 14, 2021
RE: District 7 — request for Council Contingency Funds

Councillor Mclnnis is requesting the following be presented to Council for their authorization:

kL $1000.00 to MACOA.
2 $500.00 to Ridgecrest/Southern Meadows Neighborhood Association.
(Both are vendors)



Blalock, Brenda

From: Audrey Graham <Audrey.Graham®alacourt.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 10:39 AM

To: Blalock, Brenda

Subject: Contingency funds

I would like to send $2000.00 to Kings Kanvas.

a%}/if% gméam @;éa//f Clerk
1111 Sirbase Dlod
gﬁr/goﬁzeg@ Labama 36 108
(334) 240-2/0/



Blalock, Brenda

From: Clay Mcinnis <claymcinnis@me.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 11:00 AM
To: Blalock, Brenda; Weaver, Randy
Subject: Contingency funds

For Tuesday’s meeting:
MACOA: $1,000

Ridgecrest Association: $500
typed by thumbs

Clay Mclnnis

Cell: 334.850.1101
claymcinnis@me.com



